
Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

AGENDA 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, February 18, 2025 

1:30 pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (FAC Chair), Kathi Bachelor (Assistant Treasurer), Dale 
Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Priscilla Spurgeon, 
Marge Garneau (ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Amend or Approve the Agenda

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: January 21, 2025

4. Chair Comments

5. Business
a. Review January 2025 preliminary financial statements
b. Operating Cash Policy / Discussion
c. 110% Commitment Component for MRR A
d. Year-end report discussion

6. Member Comments

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 18, 2025, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 





Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

MINUTES 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, January 21, 2025 

1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Kathi Bachelor (Assistant Treasurer), Dale Howard, 
Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Scott Somers (CEO), David 
Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Absent: Priscilla Spurgeon, Marge Garneau 

Visitors: 1 

Agenda Topic 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend Agenda
MOTION: Howard moved / Quast seconded to approve the agenda
Passed: unanimous

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: December 17, 2025
MOTION: Bachelor moved /Quast seconded to Approve December 17,
2025 Meeting Minutes as amended.
Passed: unanimous

4. Chair Comments:
• Only 2 meetings before FAC term ends
• Review accomplishments of FAC
• Determine what items should carry-over to the new FAC

committee in March

5. Business
A. Review December 2024 preliminary financial statements
B. Review and discuss 2024 Year End preliminary Reports

MOTION: Smith moved/ Howard seconded to accept the preliminary
financial reports.
Passed: Unanimous

C. FAC Motions discussion / CPM Changes
a. MRR Part A



 

Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

 
 

b. MRR Part B 
MOTION: Johnson moved / Reynolds seconded to amend 
December 17 Motion and insert into the CPM Cost Replacement 
definition 
Insert funding policy: 
 On or about 25% of cost replacement with desired funding 
target of on or about 70% of fully funded balance 
Approve Browning as reserve Provider. 
Passed: 5 yes / 2 no 
 
MOTION: Quast moved / Reynolds (Pat) seconded upon Boards 
decision if Reserve Study separates MRR-A and MRR-B, then 
recommend posting Staff’s MRR-B report on the website. 
Passed: unanimous  

D.    Procurement Policy Changes 
   MOTION: Quast moved/seconded to recommend to the Board 

changes to the Procurement Policy as drafted. Just the redline 
items.  
Passed: unanimous 

E. Facilities Management Update on Energy 
a. Delay Energy Audit 
b. Spas Initiative 

 
6. Member Comments: none 

 
7. Adjournment 

No objections to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 3:17 p.m. MST 
 

 
Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 18th, 2025, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 



Agenda Topic 4





























Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Board of Directors Work Session 

Amend CPM, MRR A, 
110% Commitment per Component

Prepared By: David Webster, CFO      Meeting Date: February 19, 2025 

Presented By: David Webster, CFO   Consent Agenda: No 

Originating Committee / Department: 
Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Action Requested: 
Amend Section 5.3.1 of the Appendix of the Corporate Policy Manual (CPM) such that the 
CEO or designee is authorized to commit up to 110% of the fully funded balance of all 
components combined for the current fiscal year in the current Annual Reserve Study.   

Strategic Plan Goal: 
Goal 4 Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 
members.  

Background Justification: 
The CPM currently states that the CEO can commit up to 110% of each component’s fully 
funded balance. This is too restrictive since the cost of many “components” are often greater 
than 110% of the amount listed in the Annual Reserve Study. For example, the parking lot 
resurface at the Canoa Ranch Center had a fully funded balance of $25,235, but the actual 
cost was $28,597. Additionally, if it’s reasonable and prudent to expend funds on a 
component earlier than anticipated, the “fully funded balance” of that component will not 
yet be at maturity. By amending the language in the policy to commit no greater than 110% 
of the total aggregate of all components, GVR will better be able to manage MRR related 
activities by working within the policy.  

Fiscal Impact: 
This change will have no impact on transfers from the Operations Fund to the MRR A Fund 
and will have no impact in total annual MRR A expenses.  

Board Options: 
1) Amend Section 5.3.1 of the Appendix of the Corporate Policy Manual such that the CEO or

designee is authorized to commit up to 110% of the fully funded balance of all
components combined for the current fiscal year in the current Annual Reserve Study.

2) Maintain the current language.
3) Table this decision at this time.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option #1 

Attachments: 
1) Redlined CPM

10

Agenda Topic 4.c





5.3.3 Maintenance, Repair & Replacement Reserve Fund (MRR-
A) 
A. Purpose:

This fund shall be used only to maintain, repair or replace existing
equipment and facilities as listed in the Component List of the
Annual Reserve Study.

B. Target Balance:
This reserve shall maintain a sufficient balance based on Annual
Reserve Contributions calculated within the Annual Reserve
Study.

C. Funding Source:
1. Annually, GVR shall transfer the full year’s Annual Reserve

Contribution as determined by the Annual Reserve Study
for the current fiscal year from operations to this reserve
within 30 days of the end of the dues collection period
(normally January 31, so the full MRR funding should be
transferred by the end of February).

2. Reimbursement Policy:
a. Projects paid directly from MRR – no reimbursement

necessary.
b. Projects paid from the Operating Reserve –

Quarterly (or monthly if necessary), after review by
the FAC and approval of the Board, the MRR Reserve
Fund will reimburse Operating Cash Account the full
project cost of completed MRR projects. Evidence of
required reimbursement will include a brief
description of the project, timeframe of projected
replacement, actual project completed date,
forecasted cost and actual cost. If actual cost is
substantially different from forecasted cost, a
detailed justification will be provided.

D. Authorization:
The CEO and, in the absence of the CEO, the CEO’s designee or
CFO are authorized to commit up to 110% of the a Component’s
Fully Funded Balance of all components combined for the current
fiscal year in the current Annual Reserve Study. Board approval
is required before committing more than 110%.

E. Investment Parameters:
Monies contributed to this reserve shall be invested in accordance
with GVR’s IPS. (Appendix 1 Section 3)

11

Attachment





 GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

FAC Committee Action Plan 

2024-2025

Chair: Carol Crothers 
Staff Liaison: David Webster 
Committee Members: Dale Howard, Nellie Johnson, Bob Quast, Pat 
Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Priscilla Spurgeon, Mandy Vernalia 

Committee Responsibilities: 

3.4.2 FAC Responsibilities (from latest CPM) 
A. Review and recommend the annual budgets, including any
fees or dues changes to the Board. Such review will consist of
recommending, funding, financing, and usage of Reserve.
B. Monitor progress toward achievement of annual fiscal
objectives.
C. Review financial statements, such as Operational Statement
of Financial Position and Statement of Activities and capital
purchases, and report to the Board, as appropriate.
D. Review and recommend to the Board policy changes, if
necessary, to ensure financial control.
E. Recommend the disposition of Operational Surplus or Deficit.

Priorities Established for 2024-2025: 

• Careful review of monthly financial statements so the FAC can
recommend acceptance by the Board (ongoing)

• Thorough review of Staff recommended 2025 operations and capital
budgets, including three-year forecasts so a budget acceptance
recommendation can be made to the Board (Sept – Oct)

• Review and recommend staff enhanced Initiatives capital reporting and
budget process (Sept)

• Review and understand MR&R 30-year planning process so that FAC
can understand and make annual MR&R funding recommendation.
Recommend CPM amendments if necessary. (Sept)

• Review financial policies and recommend needed updates – encourage
and consider recommendations from our CEO and CFO

12

Agenda Topic 4.d



 GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

 Recommend policy changes to the pilot “Capital Improvement
Project Policy and Process” based on lessons learned.

 As time allows:
 Policy on use of 90-day operating cash in operations vs use of

Reserves
 Policy on changing the budget when factors change (eg custodial

services moving back in-house changing expenses from facilities
(to cover contract workers) to personnel).

 Policy or philosophy recommendation on whether programs and
events should break even.

 Cash management policy recommendation (working in
conjunction with the Investment Committee)

Resources Needed: 

• Staff produced monthly financial reports for review by FAC.
• Staff recommended annual operations and reserve budgets
• CEO/CFO recommendations for financial policy changes

13


	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic
	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic

	01212025 FAC Minutes DraftA.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Absent: Priscilla Spurgeon, Marge Garneau
	Visitors: 1
	Agenda Topic

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic

	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic




